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MNivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@ii.com.sg=
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 3:28 PM
To: Ms Chong; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'
Cc: wendy@millionauto,com; Sundari Nagarajan - Il
Subject: RE: accident involving SJX4074R & your insured SHB4023C on 09/01/20
Attachments: SJX4074R_09012020.pdf, SIX4074R PRI.PDF
. g ﬂm.-:)
Pleasa conduct a survey on TP vehicle S.X4074R and let us have your report urgently. v DA
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundari. € Vv

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen,

“We started using audatex since 1% dec 2019, Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

o InDIA
® @ INTERNATIONAL
[nsuraNCE
EI1I G APFORI
b, Serving the region since [ 987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 045711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Ms Chong [mailto:mschong@millionauto.com]

Sent: 25 February, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cec: wendy@millionauto.com

Subject: RE: accident involving SJX4074R & your insured SHB4023C on 09,/01/20

Dear Gabriel Wee,

Please arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Thanks !

Best Regards,
Ms Chong
Million Auto Service

No.4 Penjuru Place #01-12,

Singapore 608782
62649091/82285020



From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Ms Chong <mschong@millionauto.com>

Cc: wendy@millionauto.com

Subject: RE: accident involving SJX4074R & your insured SHB4023C on 09,/01/20

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
s \icom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

We started using audatex since 1* dec 2019. Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so that our

surveyors can make the adjustments according.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

InDia

2 @ lNTERNATIDNAL
Insurance
S I NGAPFPODRI
Serving the region since 1957
B4 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building

Singapore (49711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Ms Chong [mailto:mschong@millionauto.com]

Sent: 24 February, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Ce: wendy@millionauto.com

Subject: ref: accident involving SIX4074R & your insured SHB4023C on 09/01/20

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please refer to the attachments & arrange surveyor take photos.
We look forward on your favorable reply.

Thanks !

Best Regards,

Ms Chong

Million Auto Service

No.4 Penjuru Place #01-12,

Singapore 608782



62649091/82285020

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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



ME1IZ0004E16 | STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Boan Lay
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10d01/2020 17:07
SUSMITTED BY: Woadhard Richard Vincent

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart correctly the details of the accident ta speed up the claims procass.
2. This Form must ba completed by the Palicyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Informalion provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any witlul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow ingurance companias to
ST and accurate

repudiate palicy lability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companias is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance companies,
5. Any false reparing may be referred to the Police for investigation,

B. This repar will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records

Management Cantre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this regart will, for a fee, ba made available ypon applicaton by interestad partias,
7. By the lodgement of this repor 1o the inaurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesald,
Date Of Report 10/01/2020 17:07

Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

09/01/2020 20:25
151 BENCOOLEN STREET TOWARDS MIDOLE ROAD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SJX4074R

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Puolicy Numbar

Cover Note Number

Driver

Narne of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ocecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

MILLION AUTC RENTAL PTE LTD
2XHHHK025G
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-62649051

TOYOTA
ALLION

WORK PURPOSE

NO

REPORTING ONLY
FRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MNO

2108077880

SIMON GOH HWEE HENG
SO 1809E

26/03/1974

OUTDOOR

27/06/1995

24 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94126748

PHUONGLOANZ179@GMAIL. COM

Page 1 of 22



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles {including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prasecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER POLICE REPORT AND ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

BLK 494 JURONG WEST STREET 41
#03-124 SINGAPORE

640494
NO
OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES

YES

JURONG WEST NPC

ROAD: 700 CORPORATION ROAD , POSTCODE: 649818 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO;
MO

YES
NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SHB4023C

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name

REFER POLICE REPORT AND ATTACHED
TAXI

Fage 2 of 22



Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 22
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Sketch Plan #2

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please repart gomectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and)/or the Authorised Driver

Information provided must be as truthiful and sccurate as possible. Any wiltul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Hability.

. The lssue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of polcy liability on the part of the insurance

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

. Consent under the Personsl Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA”) may/are parmitted 10 collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal information 1o all insurer(s) who have insurod vehicle(s) invabeed in this accident (all insurers] who have insured
wehicle{s) invalved In this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”™), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of
(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms including the settlement of the claims and any necessary

investigations relating 1o the claims;

(il} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enguirkes by me;

(v} administering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or nobices to me,
which could imvolve disclasure of certain personal data sbout me ta bring sbout delivery of the thme a3 well a3 on the
external cover of envelopes/miail packages), andfor

(¥} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims (collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b)) all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[} my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/lor GIA to their third party service providers or
agentyincluding their layers Naw fiemi), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d)  my Personal information will aiso be collected and used 1o compile ciaims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims,

le} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared | disclosed:

{i} toall insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fravd,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.,

I:n'irlﬂ.muf Reporting Centre Perwonnel’s Signature
(1f driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Page 5 of 22



SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP293)

Palice Station Of Origin

Jurong West N.P.C

700 Corporation Road SINGAPCORE 649818
Tel No: 1800-2683999

Common Statement Pg. 1

GG R

11
1af2
Report Mo, J/20200110/2006

Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No. Station Diary No.
10/01/2020 03:07 18
Mame Of Informant Mddress
SIMON GOH HWEE HENG APT BLK 484 JURONG WEST STREET 41 #03-124
SINGAPORE 840484
ID Type !/ ID No. Contact Mo,
NRIC NO / S7410189E Home/Office Mobile
94126748
Mationality Email Address
1 iSINGAPORE CITIZEN
Occupation BX Age Date of Bith  [Race
GRAB DRIVER Ifl'!ale 145 \26#034’19?4 Chinese

-I'fjstii ution/School Name Language

WMandarin

Bate/Time Of Incident
J_UQ."{H.I'ZDZD 20:25 - 09/01/2020 20:25

Location Of Incident
ALONG 151BENCOOLEN STREET

SINGAPORE

Brief details.

On 9.1.2020 at about 2025hrs, | am driving along the said street towards middle road (after taxi stand)
Eﬁd signaled to overtake the queuing taxis at the stand In front of my car. Then | signaled to filter back to
the lane after the taxi stand slowly In the heavy traffic. When | am almost in the filter lane, an oncoming
iﬁx: {SHB4023C) speed up from the rear and collided into the rear right side of my rented car
E'SJXMMR}. As a result, the rear right side of my car was scratched. | am lodging a report for record
purpose to the rental car company insurance claims only. Nobody was injured.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Ly

J/ Sl LIM YEN FANG

Signature Of Informant:

&

Date/Time:
10/01/2020 03:07

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

J 'Jurong West N.P.C /

Classification Of Case:

o l.'-1'5‘:-]1;1I'uzlturfat Of Interpreter:
Mot applicable

Sot2 NIFAIL HAD W N ]ZE]
Conta o.: tﬁ @R\g‘&

‘Authentication Slam*r R
: I Singtta

i .
[ - r- =
- 1 A

e

|

Page & of 22



Common Statement Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

T

BT EGEMA )IHIEJIMNIIIEJINIIWII

Q203140
2of2
Report No. J/20200110/2006

T

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant: .
J /S LIM YEN FANG '%/I
Signature Of Interpreter; / DatelTime:
Mot applicable 10/01/2020 03:07
Officer In-Charge COf Case: Classification Of Case:
St 2 NIFAIL FIADI BIN NORMAN

g [
ContectNo.. /o m—EY 12,{,‘[;
AuthenticationStamp .. \

7 S |
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Crwner 1D Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle MNo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.;

Chassis No.;

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date;
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Feb 2020

Company
025G

5JX4074R

No

28 Feb 2020
TOYOTA

ALLION A15 A
Silver

2008
INZD223045
NZT2603034095
81.0kW (108 bhp)
$14,652.00

11 Jun 2010

11 Jun 2010

2

$14,652.00

Yes
10 Jun 2020
$7.326.00

10 Jun 2020

A -Car (1600cc & below)
10

$30,051.00

$858,00

$8,184.00

OK C{d\r\}
¥



22812020 Used Toyota Allion Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarhMart

scCAaRMART.COM Login | Signup (R

New Cars. m Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Mieleq Forum llunuro
G AmhdAmT

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

CONNECT

Post an Advertisement
Sed it yourself! Advertese it at Just

$58 until it's SOLD!

# Lake View G
% Credit Pte Ltd (oY DO ATy |

¥ Low prices guaranteed

> Specialist In Japanese cars
» Easy loan approval

¥ All terms are negotiable

|Sort by Date Posted ¥ | 20 results/page ¥

T [ < Bl < Bl oo~ B oo~ Bl oo~ B~ B e~ ERIERE -

Search Selection  Toyota Allion Any vy By Ay Ay Ay Available
[ Toyota Allion 1.5A (COE till $28,800 6,940 fyr E3-Apr-2009 1,496 cc 151,000 ke Sadan Available
04/2024)
Japan Made Popular High Specs Sedan Vehack, Low Depreciation, Healthy Miseage, Mo Further Repasir Needed, Super Low Fuel 117
Censumgtion, Workshop Check Welcome, Trace In Wilcome, Flexible Downpayment & Loans To Suit Your Financal Needs, Do Not Miss.. LB
[} Toyota Allion 1.5A (COE till $24,800 $7,070 Jyv 05-5ep-2008 1,496 - Sadan Available
08/2023)

1 YEAR WARRANTY, 100% Loan Avallable, 1 Years In-House Warranty (OMficlal Certificate), 1 Year Free Servicing And Maintenances, Price
Siatad Above 1s Actual Selling Price, Accident Free, STA Or VIOOM Evaluation Are Welcome, Al Refurbished Works Done "Under One Ro...

Carway

[] Toyota Allion 1.5A G £75,800 £0,440 fyr 16-May-2017 1,496 cc 46,000 km Sadan Available

Flexible Bank/In House Loan Availabie! Well Maintained, Low Maintenance! Rellable! 100% Accident-Frea! Welcome Trade In,Baok An
Aapointrment With Us For Viewing!

Car House Pte Lid

[[] Toyota Allion 1.5A (COE till $21,500 $6,750 Jyr 06-May-2008 1,4% cc 154,220 km Sedan Avaitable
05,2023}

Cheapest In The Market! Drive Like A Minl Camry! Superb Low Fuel Consumption! Spacious And Comfortable Cabin Space For Individual

#nd Family Usage! High Trade In And Flexitle Financing Available To Cater All Your Financial Needs! Pick Your Favourite Number And Co.. [ retuate o |

Dynamics Mechanic Pte Lid - Repair & Servicing

DM-Drynasmics Mechanic Garage, the only Boutique Garage in Singapore, They are a fully equipped garage serving JDM [lapanese) and Continental
wehicles.

More infio about ths shop

[] Toyota Allion 1.54 {COE till $17,500 6,590 fyr 25-May-2009 1,496 cc 130,000 km Sedan Available
0472024)

Japan Made Popular High Specs Sedan Vehicle, Guaranteed Accident Free, No Further Repair Needed, Super Low Fuel Consumption OF

18 Gm/Litre, Can Trade In, Bankj/In House Loan Avallabbe. Don't Miss, View To Believe, Please Call For Viewing Now, [ ora o camer ]

I: Toyota Allion 1,54 (COE till §23,800 56,670 fyr 23-5ep-2008 1,496 cc 134,414 km Sadan Avallable
09/2023)

All Waar & Tear Dore Recently, Wo Repairs Required, Lowest Mileage, Car In Suparb Condition, Variable Loans Available, A Deal Mot To
Be Missed, Kindly Contact Us For An Appointment Or Visit Us At Our Showrooms Today, Buy And Sell with Assurance From A Crodited C,

A TLISTED HENTORT
Compars © @ rota Allion 1,5A [COE till $45,800 54,590 Jyr 11-5ep-2009 1,496 113,900 km Sedan Available
hitps:/iwww. sgearmart,comiused_cars/listing php?RGD=0&MOD=Toyaota Allien&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 12



F22020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING 5 , ) — 1
. Cage lﬁ_-;,-u-’u:r_‘ | Est Submitted Ad] Assigned lﬂd; Rpt : r-'t-']; Submitted ]il'.r, Auth'ed | Status ) :
[ |02 Mar 2020 25 Feb 2020 | gg 00 $$0.00 | Pending for Survey
| 5 { 4 . L Re
| Main 15:06 0900 Edit Estimates | | View Rot | port
EditReg | | |_Edit Adj Apt | | _Cancei Case

Documents

Main Reference Claim Details

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by adjuster]

Insured: -, Co, Reg. No.: -

| Main

| Chaimang; | MILLION AUTO RENTAL PTE LTD N )

Vehicle Reg. | . 09/01/2020 00:00 - :59

No.: SIXA074R. B Date of LosS: | 114 4 Months and 29 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP Ec:é?rﬂiuwr

|Vehicle Reg. = utiosin

No. SHB4023C ' {E:L"l}'ﬂaﬁ,‘;}.

(Insured): . = |
} - Excess: )

Repairer: Million Auto Service (HQ) No. 2 Penjuru Place #01-12 2.8 Penjuru Tech Hub, Blk 882 Jurong West #02-394 Street 81, 608782

i o Jurong West - Tel: 65670817 / 67925768 _ |

Handiing | rndia International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel 63476100 ... [Handled by Sundari Nagarajan - 6347 6071]

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 05/03/2020] J

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mail

There are no mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Mo results.

hllps:#singapor&.mriman.mmfdaims:"lrldm:.cfrn?fu'sebnx=MTRadjusmr&fusaactlwdsp_cln‘ﬂ'-eadar&cﬂsai#m92?5&exlid=332524&ﬂFlD=630263G... 112



F22020 Merimen e-Claims
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnotsesoriosr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS3/MN20003159/R1YF3S2
Date: 02/03/2020

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
ClalmmE VON0® SuXA0T4R Insured Vehicle No ; SHB4023C
Date of Loss: 09/01/2020 Mature of Claim: TP Claim Mo LA
DESC & IDE N OF
Reg Mao; SJX4074R
Make & Model: TOYOTA ALLION, 1.5 (A) Engine No: 1NZD223045
Reg. Date: 11/06/2010 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: NZT2603034085
Colour: Grey Odometer: 176348 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 co
Market Value/New Car Price N/A
Sum Insured (35): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Frant Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm
The above vaives represent the remaining tyre freads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference DIff %]
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/02/2020

Million Auto Service
; ; 4 PENJURU FLACE
Date Inspected: 2710272020 Inspected AL #01-12 2.8 PENJURU TECH HUP
SINGAPORE 608782

Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: YWVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE; This report represents our findings al the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspaction has been carred aut to the best of our knowledge and abiity but
any other Nability under any other circumstances is heraby expressly excluded,

hitps://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cfmTusebox=MTRadjusler&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=2192754extid=3325244CFID=680263054C... 1/4
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A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A *"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B8} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT FPRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTICHN.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED FLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

hupa:ﬂslngapore.rneriman.t.umf-::laimsﬁndu.nfm?hmaboFMTRadjustar&lusaactiun=gan uprinlrpl&casaid:ﬂﬂﬂT5&&xlid=332524&0FID=58026305&E.. 24
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Mar 2020)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA ALLION 1.5 (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJX40T4R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

Eurt_har Info: Lten:ns.n'values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. '

Recommended Parts

There are ne new parts selocted.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cfmfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _prinhpt&casaid=9192?5&e:ud=33252-1&c:FID=EED2&3DS&C P 11



22020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selected.

i_ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

ht‘lps:.f.f?.ingapore.marlmen.cunﬁdaims.’indax.cI'm?fusebox=MTRadju5tar&!'usaaction=gan_printrpl&:asaid=9192?5&e:ﬁd= 3325248 CFID=68026305&C... 44



